

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGC Autosampler
Date: 01 March 2023 16:41:15
Attachments: [agclogoandbrandstatementcentred_d5b59a77-40cc-49b6-a481-7106d93ce1ea.png](#)
[emailaddresschangebannerred_285d218a-3424-49f4-98af-3f62f287cfe0.png](#)
[Part A - Missed effluent sample.pdf](#)

Hi [REDACTED],
Apologies for the delay, please see attached Part A relating to AGC Autosampler and missed sample collection.
Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.

DDI: [REDACTED] | Main: +44 1253 209600

www.agcce.com



Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057 Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:02 PM
To: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: AGC Autosampler

Hi [REDACTED]

As discussed, we have a mechanical fault with our autosampler and have a temporary sampler set up to collect our 24 hour effluent sample. We still have inline pH and temperature monitoring and no abnormal operations so do not expect any abnormal results. We will let you know when our main autosampler is operational again.

Additionally, there was a missed 24-hour sample on 17/01/2023, this issue is not related to the mechanical fault described above and thought to be due to a power spike at the site (electrical fault at a substation in Penwortham, Preston). Effluent samples have been obtained since this date with no abnormal results. We'll complete a Part A / B form and send this across to cover this failure of equipment on the 17/02/2023.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]